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Bishop Thomas E. Ricks, in honor of | nature an:l deep.- Upwards of 200,000
President Wilford Woodruff, | acres of this kind of land surrounds the
1o May, 1884, the fifst Suniday school | setilement bordering on large g'reams
wns organized with 16 pupils nsud |of pure water and vast forests of pine
William J. Pratt ns superintendent. limber. The altitude of Springvitle is
May 9 nnd 10, 1884, the tow nsite was | 3,354 feet or 400 feet higher than Rex-
surveyed by Andrew 2. Andereon. | burg, but it is eingularly exempt from
On the 15th of November following the | frost on aeccourtof it peculiar loca-
first house was built on the towusite | tion.
by William Brower. Aboutthe same | The first attempt toward making a
time Joseph H, Brower, Johin Brower |seltlement in that part of the coun-
and Johin Burrell also crected log|iry now included in the Springville
lhouses on the townsite. Brapeh wasmade in the pumamer of
At n special meeling held a Wilford, | 1889 Ly Jfanies H. Wilson and others,
June 9, 1884, at which Apostles|who located near some bezutlful
Wilf: rd Woodrufl' and Heber J. Grant (springs which suggested the nmme of
an:d Prest. Thomas E. Nicks were|8pringville. In the eavly part of 1690
present, A brauch organization was | acannl eompauy enlled the Springville
cffected with eorge D. Black ag| lrvigation Company was organized,
preeiding Priest. and active preparations made to bring
Sept. 6, 1884, al a couference | water upon the lands sclected far agri-
held at KRexburg, the Wilford |cultural purposes. Cioud erops ef curn,
branch was organtzed into a2 ward | wheat, onts and vegetables were raiseu
with Thomas 8. Smith as Bishop. | there iu 1§90
His Counselors were Richard Funk | TheSpringville liraneh was organ-
and John T. Brower, who were or-|izeid by DMresident Thomas 1. Rivks
dained High 1'riests aud set apart to|and others July ES. 1890, and James H.
Ltheir respective oflices at a V'riesthood | Wilson. formerly of Salem, a nelghibor-
meeting held at Rexburg, Dee. 6, 1884, | ing wani, was chosen to preside over
Bubs quently Thomas 5. Bmith was |the branch. On the 10th and 11th
ordained R Patrinreh, and George |Civil Engineer Audrew 8. Anderson
Davis took lemporary charge of the|lald out the town into blocks conlain-
Ward a9 acting Bishcp from July 18, |ing 35 syusre rods each. It is the
1838, m‘ltil August M, 1887, when he | intention to ®aild on the site at once.
was dufy ordained and sel apart to act . . =l
us Bistiop of the Wilford pwnrd by | WRENERAY (SHLAALS VYA
Apostle Lorenzo 8now. Reuben A.
Belunp and John E. Pincock were| Luman

Flishan  Shurtliff, Fivst

| presiding Priest.
Alphouzo Ber! Simmons, Bishep; |

FO7

tions at different points along Willow
Creek, arrived.

A branch of the Church was organ-
ized June 12, 1885, with Jesse Cleverly
as presiding Priest. It wasaltached to
the Rigby Ward and continued thus
until May &8, I887,when,al a Priesthood
meeting held at Fagle Rock, it was
attached to {he Eagle Rock Ward, and
Reuben Coles appointed presiding
Priest. E

At a speeial meeting held at Willow
Creek. August 11, 1868, Alphonzo Bert
Simmons was presented to the people
ns the future Bizhop of the ward,
which was to be srganized. ife waa
ordained and sct apart to thia position
atl the quarterly conference held at
Louisville August 19th following.
November 30, 1§88, at a spocinl mect-
ing held at Willow Civek, l.uman L.
Shurtlift wae set npart as Firet Counselor
Counselor to BishopSimmons. Decem-
ber 16. 1888, at a meeting held at Men-
ap, George Albert Siunmons was seb
apart as his SBecond Coeunsclor.

In Januavy, 1899, the prerent meet-
ing house, & log building, *1x¥l feet,
wans cowpleted. Previous 1o Lhis,
rmeetitgs were held 1o private houses.

Al meeting Lield at Willow (‘reck,
dJune 1, 1581, s tlemporary division
of the ward was vfleeted, {he weet end
of the sante being organfized into n
branch, with Janws H. Gardeer as
This was done be-
cause of lhe greatl distavece which some
of the members had to travel in onder

chioren a8 his Couusclors. Kider Bel- | Counseior; George Albert Simmons, |to attend meetings,

nap wias ordained &8 High Priest and | Becond Coungelor.
set apnrt to his position as First Coun-
selor Beplember 3, 1887. Brother 1’hl-|
cock was ordiained soon afterwsards.
March 25, 1885, the st «day school | the enst side of the Snake River valley,
was taught at Wilford
Jdack. above Fagle Rock. [t embraces
In 1886, a comimoiious meeting. |extensive tract of country
house, 44x22 feet, (nt tha! time the | between Righy Ward ¢n the northand
largest in the Btake) was built by [Iona Ward on the south, West it
dopations. It is stiil the only meeting- | extends {o the Louisville Ward and
hause of the ward. east to the mountains. The boumdaries
Faru BivER BRANC1L — Quite o | of the ward are as followe: Comtnencing
number of families haviug loeateu [at the foot hills ou the wownship line
ou and near Fall River (which strean: | bebween tow nstiip 8 and, 4 north, thence
empties into Henry’s Fork of Buake | runping west to the northwest corner
River at a point about ten miles north- | of section 2 n township 3 north of
cast of Wilford), a epecial meeling was | range 38  east, Boise meridian,
held at that place { Fail River) ¥Fobiru- thence sunth to Willow Creck, thence
ary 2,-1880, on whieh oceasion the along Willow Creclk to the county
Salnte in that district ol country were | Lridge, thence due enst to the foot
organized into a I anch of the Chureh, | hille; (Scve map on page 130.)
called the Fall Liver Brauch of the |thte peoplelive on their larms aud are
Wilford Ward. Thomas Brown was | Ducii scatbered, and there are quite a
appointed presiding Elder and Ilisha number of non-Mormons within
Hathaway superinlendent of Sunday |limits of the ward.
schoeols. [ting purposes is conveyel to the
SPRINGVILLE BRANCH, which also | 1218 through a l2.mile long canal

belougs to the Wiliord Ward, consists | WhichtapatheSnake River about haif »
of the new townsite of Spring,\'ille o) | mile below the bead of the Eagle Rock

Willovw: Creek Ward derivesils namei nock Siake cloees with
from quite an important etream of that |
name, which rises in the mnountains on |

by Willjam | and falls into the river immedinlely |
Al
Iying .

All|

Water for irriga- |

(Nowi )—The history of the ldan-

July, 1590,
Changes that may have occurred siirew
that time are not recorded in this hiae
tory.

-—

THE 1DAHO LEGISLATURE.

Boise, Idaho, Feb. 20 [SPecil
telegram o (e fcrald |—Cne of the
worst erimes perpetrated on [dalio was
today, when Lhe house passed the Aus=-
tralian ballot law, revised edition, for a
apecial oecasion. It defines the guali-
fication of electors, provides for nvroin-
ations to public offiew, authorizes the
procinmation of rules (o govern and
regujate elections, Lo specify the duties
of election officials aud their fees, to

[ regulate the provedure in coniceling

clections, govern and reguiate eleitions
for chavging county seatsand boundar-

| fes, provides for printing and distribut-

ing ballots and other election suppiles at
the public expense and for the publiea-
tion and distritution of copies of the

| election laws and repealing &1 terri-

torial laws on elections. Thus it will
be seen how sweeping the law is. Not
aven one amepument wus made to the

the eetllers in the sutrounding |?0d Willow Creek eanal. The land is

couniry—aboutl twenty families alto-
geiber. The lownsile is situated belween
Henry *s Fork of Buake River and Fali
River. on a high plateau overlooling a
benuliful scope of country. It comprises
all of thef southenst quarter of section
30, township 9 north of range 43 east,
and is {wenly-two miles uortheast of

| bill as the Republicans had cauecused

{level and very productive. The meet-

ing liouse, a Jog building, 54x2! feet,

finished iu Janvary, 1890, which is
somesw hat ceutrally located, is in sec-

tiea 9, township 3 north of range
39 eaat. It is fourteen miles by road

[ morthieast of lingle Rock and twelve

and decided to push it through with-
out delay. A few days ago whep fin-
ul nction wag bwing laken in the seu.
ate, Benalor Iirandefetter proposed lo
amend seclion &, striking out 155832
and inserting -1892,*° which amend-
ment was voted down, Shoup nrguing

| mites southeast of Louisville. I'that it wns to preveut Mormons from

the town of Wilford. Ttison theline = HisTorRY.—The first Mormon setilers | (otipg who were guilly of those crimes
of the proposed Park branch of the|in that part of the country mow em- up (o that time.

Unjon Pacific Rallway, andin the|braced in the Willow Creek Ward ‘Sepator White argued thnt it wasan
midst of what is loeally known aa the | were John R. Ifeath and Jesse Clever- | e post facto law nud that erime
garden rpot of the Hauke River Valley. | ly. These were the only two funilice | ghould not be punished by a law enact=
Water is pure, abundant and easy o of Buints there in July, 1883, In 1884 a4 ay this day, but have refercuce to
get for irrigation and mavufacturing | George A. Simmouns, Amos G. Robin- | crimes coramitted in the feture. Sofar
putposes, The soil is of A sandy loam;,svn, Parley Davis, Thomas Cole and |ag throwing safeguards argund the
rich in vegetabie mould, warm it its'others, wito loeated ob quarler sec-!ballut was concerued, he was as much



